

Committee Meeting Minutes -3rd August 2022

Present : TB, JT, ML, GT, AT

Apologies: Simon C , Michelle , Jason N, Keith

No response: Stephen, Leanne, Adam, Stevie (though resigning from committee)

Chairman: meeting opened 2018. Main item for discussion to be AGM

Treasurer: Balance 33, 484.91 ... still waiting for cost of trophies and engraving fro Lorin in order to bring account up to date.

Comp Sec: Not present

County Sec: not present. A played return match against B – A team won 4-1 and 7-3 over both legs. Keith hopefully arranging next fixtures for C team this week.

Social Sec: not present. However thanks for a great Presentation Night thoroughly enjoyed by all . Thanks also to Lorin for an exceptional MC presentation which made the anniversary occasion very special.

Data and Stats: Not Present:

Comms: Gary announced that due to continuing work pressure he will be unable to take on this ole and has notified Lorin to this effect. However, Tony has offered to take it on and would like Lorin to liaise as soon as possible to train in this role.

Sec: Nothing to report other than need to organise AGM. This to be held at Carlsberg Club via website or emailed on 16th August at 2030. Proposals to be submitted by Tuesday 9th August via website or emailed.

AOB: lottery winners for August

1st Cliff Marshall, 2nd Rachel Clough. 3rd Rob Burton

Meeting closed at 2051